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Malave, Erin ‘Q—A w2 /
. Y

From: Johnathan Coffey [lohnathan@laocrnamental.comj:
Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:31 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: EIN Update

Business Name DNA Gate And Access Control LLC Document Number L20000107813 Thanks
——————

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:01 AM

To: Johnathan Coffey '
Subject: RE: EIN Update

Please reply with the wanee of yonr business and/ or the document number assigned to you by onr

offece.

Forin A Nalare
A lmendmenty
Division of Corporalions

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DQS Cusiomer Salisfaction Suryey

From: Johnathan Coffey [mailto:Johnathan@laornamental.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 4:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Update

Good Afternoon | got my state Licenses and on Sun Biz .Org It shows NONE as a EIN Number. | have a
EIN Number Its 27-3698973 Please update it on SUNBIZ.ORG Please Thanks..
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